
 

 

 
Wylie City Council 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
May 10, 2016 – 6:00 pm 

Wylie Municipal Complex  
 Council Chambers/Council Conference Room 

300 Country Club Road, Building #100 
 

Eric Hogue ................................................................................. Mayor 
Keith Stephens .......................................................... Mayor Pro Tem 
Diane Culver ............................................................................ Place 2 
Todd Wintters ......................................................................... Place 3 
Candy Arrington ..................................................................... Place 4 
William Whitney III .................................................................. Place 5 
David Dahl ............................................................................... Place 6 
Mindy Manson ................................................................City Manager 
Richard Abernathy ........................................................ City Attorney 
Carole Ehrlich .............................................................. City Secretary 

 
 
In accordance with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code, this agenda has been posted at the Wylie 
Municipal Complex, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City 
website:  www.wylietexas.gov within the required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also 
been posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov.   

The Mayor and City Council request that all cell phones and pagers be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the 
audience are requested to step outside the Council Chambers to respond to a page or to conduct a phone 
conversation. 

The Wylie Municipal Complex is wheelchair accessible.  Sign interpretation or other special assistance for disabled 
attendees must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Secretary’s Office at 972.516.6020. 

Hearing impaired devices are available from the City Secretary prior to each meeting.  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Announce the presence of a Quorum 
 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 

• Junior Mayor Emily Edwards. (E. Hogue, Mayor) 
 

• Proclamation for National Safe Boating Week – May 21-27, 2016  
 
 

http://www.wylietexas.gov/
http://www.wylietexas.gov/


May 10, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 4 

                                                     
• Proclamation declaring Sunday, May 15 through Saturday, May 21, 2016 as National Police 

Week. (A. Henderson, Police Chief) 
 

• Presentation of Donation to Friends of Wylie Fire Rescue. (Becky Welch, 1st LT Welch Run 
For Our Heroes 5K) 

 
 
CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-
agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  
In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 
participation.  
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
 
A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of April 26, 2016 Regular Meeting of the 

Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 

B. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Reyes Estates, creating two single family 
residential lots, generally located in the City of Wylie ETJ north of the intersection of Beaver 
Creek Road and Willow Bend Street. (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

C. Consider, and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie 
Economic Development Corporation as of March 31, 2016. (S. Satterwhite, WEDC Director) 
 

D. Consider, and act upon, the award of bid #W2016-8-A for Building Inspection Services to 
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. in an estimated annual amount of $78,000; and 
authorizing the City Manager to execute any and all necessary documents. (G. Hayes, 
Purchasing)  
 

E. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-12(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, 
Texas, ratifying an agreement with Morgan Buildings & Spas Incorporated in the amount of 
$123,767.00, for the lease of a portable office building to house the City of Wylie Public 
Communications Department; and authorizing the City Manager to sign any necessary 
documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

F. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-13(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, 
Texas, to approve an agreement with Morgan Buildings & Spas Incorporated in the amount 
of $207,433.00, for the lease of a portable office building to house the City of Wylie Police 
Department; and authorizing the City Manager to sign any necessary documents. (G. Hayes, 
Purchasing) 
 

G. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-14(R) supporting the prioritized transportation 
corridors identified by the Collin County Commissioners Court. (C. Holsted, City Engineer) 

 
 
 
 
 



May 10, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 4 

                                                     
 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
1. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a change in zoning from Single Family 

10/24 to Single Family 10/24 with a Special Use Permit (SF-10/24-SUP) to allow for two 
Amateur Communication Towers on an existing residential lot on Lot 6, Block M of the 
Pointe North Phase 1 Addition. Property general located north of Brown Street and west of 
Ballard Avenue. (510 Kamber Lane). ZC 2016-05 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 
           Executive Summary 

The subject property is located at 510 Kamber Lane, original platted in 1984 and is currently zoned SF-1 
0/24.  The Single Family 10/24 district is intended to accommodate medium-density residential areas to 
provide housing for most of the community’s population. The applicant proposes to install amateur radio 
antennas to be anchored by the rear wall of the property and the ground. The applicant has submitted a site 
plan that shows one antenna that measures 15’ from the ground and the other that measure 38’ from the 
ground. 

 
 
2. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-08 approving a negotiated settlement between 

the Atmos Cities Steering Committee (“ACSC”) and Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division 
regarding the company’s 2016 Rate Review Mechanism Filings; declaring existing rates to be 
unreasonable; adopting tariffs that reflect rate adjustments consistent with the negotiated 
settlement; finding the rates to be set by the settlement tariffs to be just and reasonable and 
in the public interest; requiring the company to reimburse ACSC’s reasonable ratemaking 
expenses; determining that this ordinance was passed in accordance with the requirements 
of the Texas open meetings act; adopting a savings clause; declaring an effective date; and 
requiring delivery of this ordinance to the company and the ACSC’s legal counsel. (M. 
Manson, City Manager) 

 
Executive Summary 
The City, along with other similarly situated cities served by Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division 
(“Atmos Mid-Tex” or “Company”), is a member of the Atmos Cities Steering Committee (“ACSC”).  The 
RRM Tariff was originally adopted by ACSC member cities in 2007 as an alternative to the Gas Reliability 
Infrastructure Program (“GRIP”), the statutory provision that allows Atmos to bypass the City’s rate 
regulatory authority to increase its rates annually to recover capital investments. The RRM Tariff has been 
modified several times, most recently in 2013.  
 
 

3. Consider, and act upon, the approval of expenditures of $1,200 for unanticipated travel 
expenses for the Mayor to travel to Washington D.C. in order to address the U.S. House of 
Representatives regarding House Resolution 642 recognizing magic as a rare and valuable 
art form and national treasure; further recognizing Wylie, Texas, and its Mayor, Eric 
Hogue, in the promotion of the art of magic with official proclamations, summer educational 
programs, and the first festival dedicated to the art of magic in the State of Texas. (M. 
Manson, City Manager) 
 
Executive Summary 
With prior consent of the Council, funds shall be authorized for unscheduled and unanticipated trips as may 
be necessary for Councilmembers to meet with Federal or State agencies concerning City business. In order 
for the Mayor to travel to Washington D.C. to address Congress, Council must approve the travel expenses.  
Staff estimates that the total cost of travel will be less than $1,200.  The FY2015-16 Budget includes just 
under $20,000 in Council Travel and Training, with approximately $2,600 of that spent thus far this year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



May 10, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 4 

                                                     
 
 

READING OF ORDINANCES 
Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 
 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Recess into Closed Session in compliance with Section 551.001, et.seq. Texas Government Code, to wit: 
 
§§Sec. 551.072. DELIBERATION REGARDING REAL PROPERTY; CLOSED MEETING.  
 
A governmental body may conduct a closed meeting to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value 
of real property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on its negotiating 
position. 
 

• Discussion regarding property generally located near the intersection of Country Club 
and Brown St.  

 
 
 
 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
Take any action as a result from Executive Session. 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
If during the course of the meeting covered by this notice, the City Council should determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the 
City Council or a consultation with the attorney for the City should be held or is required, then such closed or executive meeting or session or 
consultation with attorney as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code § 551.001 et.  seq., will be held by the City 
Council at the date, hour and place given in this notice as the City Council may conveniently meet in such closed or executive meeting or session 
or consult with the attorney for the City concerning any and all subjects and for any and all purposes permitted by the Act, including, but not 
limited to, the following sanctions and purposes: 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION 
I certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on May 6, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. as required by law in accordance with 
Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code and that the appropriate news media was contacted.  As a courtesy, 
this agenda is also posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov. 

 
 
 
 

   
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary  Date Notice Removed 

 

http://www.wylietexas.gov/


Minutes April 26, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 1 

  

 

Wylie City Council 

 

Minutes 

City Council Meeting  

Tuesday, April 26, 2016 – 6:00 p.m. 
Wylie Municipal Complex – Council Chambers 

300 Country Club Road, Bldg. 100 
Wylie, TX 75098 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

Announce the presence of a Quorum. 

 

Mayor Eric Hogue called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m.  City Secretary Ehrlich took roll call 
with the following City Council members present: Mayor Eric Hogue, Mayor pro tem Keith 
Stephens, Councilman David Dahl, Councilwoman Candy Arrington, Councilwoman Diane 
Culver, Councilman Todd Wintters, and Councilman William Whitney III. Junior Mayor Karri 
Yelverton was also in attendance.  
 
Staff present were: City Manager, Mindy Manson; Assistant City Manager, Jeff Butters; Finance 
Director, Linda Bantz; Fire Chief, Brent Parker; Public Services Director, Mike Sferra; City 
Engineer, Chris Holsted; Police Chief Anthony Henderson; City Secretary, Carole Ehrlich; Public 
Information Officer, Craig Kelly; and various support staff.  
 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

  

Councilman Dahl gave the invocation and Councilwoman Culver led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

 Junior Mayor Karri Yelverton (E. Hogue, Mayor) 

 

Mayor Hogue introduced Junior Mayor Karri Yelverton.  He explained that Birmingham 
Elementary School auctioned the “Mayor for a Day” and Karri was the winner.  All proceeds 
from the auction fund the Birmingham PTA.  Mayor Hogue administered the Oath to Junior 
Mayor Yelverton and she assisted in conducting the remainder of the meeting.  
 

 Proclamation declaring May as Motorcycle Safety Awareness Month: Blacksheep 

Motorcycle Club (E. Hogue, Mayor) 

 

Mayor Hogue read a proclamation declaring May 2016 as Motorcycle Safety Awareness Month 
in the City of Wylie.  Several members of multiple motorcycle clubs were in attendance to 



Minutes April 26, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 2 

accept the proclamation.  The members asked everyone to be extra cautious on the roadways 
and to look out for motorcycles.  
 

 Proclamation declaring April 10, 2016 through April 16, 2016 as National Public Safety 

Telecommunications Week in the City of Wylie.  (B. Parker, Fire Chief) 

 

Mayor Hogue presented members of the Wylie Public Safety Telecommunications staff with a 
proclamation declaring April 10 through April 16, 2016 as National Public Safety 
Telecommunications Week.  
 
Fire Chief Brent Parker explained that during the severe weather on April 11, 2016 the 
telecommunications staff continued to take calls even though the building was sustaining water 
damage.  Mayor Hogue thanked them for their service.  
 

 

CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-

agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  

In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 

participation.  

 

No citizens were present wishing to address Council during Citizens Comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 

one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 

from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 

 

A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of April 12, 2016 Regular Meeting of the 

Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 

 

B. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for March 31, 

2016.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 

 

C. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for 

March 31, 2016.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 

 

D. Consider, and act upon, authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Cooperative Agreement for 

additional Law Enforcement Services, between the City of Wylie, Lavon Lake, Texas 

initiates Agreement No. W9126G-16-T-0089 and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.   This 

agreement is for the provisions of additional Law enforcement Services from May 20, 2016 

through September 6, 2016 for a sum not to exceed $63,156.00.  (A. Henderson, Police Chief) 

 

E. Consider, and act upon, the award of Request for Qualifications (RFQ) #W2016-42-E for 

Design Services for Wylie Municipal Complex East Meadow Trail Project to Dunaway 

Associates, L.P. in the estimated amount of $91,770, and authorizing the City Manager to 

sign any necessary documents.  (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 

 

 



Minutes April 26, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 3 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilman Wintters to approve the 
Consent Agenda as presented.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0. 
 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

1. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-07 amending Ordinance No. 2015-30 (2015-

2016 Budget) for proposed mid-year amendments for fiscal year 2015-2016.  (L. Bantz, 

Finance Director) 

 
Staff Comments 
 

            Finance Director Bantz addressed Council stating that the mid-year budget amendments are generally 
intended to cover unanticipated and/or unavoidable revenue and expenditure adjustments to the adopted 
budget.  The detail is attached for the requested items which are located within the General Fund, 4B 
Sales Tax Revenue Fund, and Utility Fund.  The requests are further defined as neutral (matching 
revenues to expenditures), revenue increases, or expenditure increases. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilwoman Culver to adopt 
Ordinance No. 2016-07 amending Ordinance No. 2015-30 (2015-2016 Budget) for proposed 
mid-year amendments for fiscal year 2015-2016.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0. 
 

2. Consider, and act upon, purchase of eight (8) Chevrolet PPV Patrol Tahoe units from 

Reliable Chevrolet in the estimated amount of $285,000, through a cooperative agreement 

with Tarrant County; and authorizing the City Manager to sign any necessary documents.  

(G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

Staff Comments 
 

             Finance Director Bantz addressed Council stating that previously, the General Motors 
Corporation/Chevrolet Division had made a business decision to significantly reduce the production of 
pursuit rated Tahoe vehicles.  This had eliminated the availability of dealer on-the-lot inventories and 
created a nation-wide allocation system.  Reliable Chevrolet has recently been given authorization by 
General Motors to purchase inventory units, and has two (2) units on the lot and additional units on order 
(deadline for current model year is June 2016).  If the City chooses to wait until the new fiscal year, the 
ordering for new models will not open until December 2016, thus delaying delivery into April 2017. 

  
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Arrington, seconded by Mayor pro tem Stephens to 
authorize the purchase of eight (8) Chevrolet PPV Patrol Tahoe units from Reliable Chevrolet in 
the estimated amount of $285,000, through a cooperative agreement with Tarrant County; and 
authorizing the City Manager to sign any necessary documents.  A vote was taken and the 
motion passed 7-0. 

 
 

 



Minutes April 26, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 4 

3. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-11(R) directing Oncor Electric Delivery 

Company, LLC to file certain information with the City of Wylie; setting a procedural 

schedule for the gathering and review of necessary information in connection therewith; 

setting dates for the filing of the city's analysis of the company's filing and the company's 

rebuttal to such analysis; ratifying the hiring of legal counsel and consultants; reserving the 

right to require the reimbursement of the City of Wylie's rate case expenses; setting a public 

hearing for the purposes of determining if the existing rates of Oncor Electric Delivery 

Company are unreasonable or in any way in violation of any provision of law and the 

determination by the City of Wylie of just and reasonable rates to be charged by Oncor 

Electric Delivery Company, LLC.; noting compliance with open meetings law; providing 

notice of passage.  (M. Manson, City Manager) 

 
Staff Comments 
 
City Manager Manson addressed Council stating that the recent Public Utility Commission of Texas 
(“Commission”) proceedings related to approval of conversion of Oncor into a Real Estate Investment 
Trust (“REIT”) resulted in the Commissioners’ desire to share $200 million to $250 million in annual 
federal income tax (“FIT”) savings with Oncor ratepayers.  Since the proceeding involving a change of 
ownership and control of Oncor was not a rate case, the Commission had no jurisdiction to order a 
reduction in rates.  The new owners of Oncor indicated intent to file a rate case in mid-2017 to become 
effective in 2018.  Believing that a two year wait to factor FIT savings into rates was too long to wait, the 
Steering Committee of Cities Served by Oncor decided to initiate a rate case against Oncor. The 
attorneys for the Coalition of Member Cities requested that each city take action and adopt the attached 
resolution.  

 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Whitney, seconded by Councilwoman Arrington to adopt 
Resolution No. 2016-11(R) directing Oncor Electric Delivery Company, LLC to file certain 
information with the City of Wylie; setting a procedural schedule for the gathering and review of 
necessary information in connection therewith; setting dates for the filing of the city's analysis of 
the company's filing and the company's rebuttal to such analysis; ratifying the hiring of legal 
counsel and consultants; reserving the right to require the reimbursement of the City of Wylie's 
rate case expenses; setting a public hearing for the purposes of determining if the existing rates 
of Oncor Electric Delivery Company are unreasonable or in any way in violation of any provision 
of law and the determination by the City of Wylie of just and reasonable rates to be charged by 
Oncor Electric Delivery Company, LLC.; noting compliance with open meetings law; providing 
notice of passage.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0. 
 

 

READING OF ORDINANCE 

Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 

 

City Secretary Ehrlich read the caption to Ordinance No. 2016-07 into the official record. 
 

 

WORK SESSIONS 

 

 Work session and direction regarding possible parking restrictions for portions of 

the Cimarron Estates Subdivision due to Wylie East Student parking.  (M. 

Manson, City Manager) 



Minutes April 26, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 5 

City Manager Manson addressed Council stating that both the City and the WISD have received 
numerous complaints from residents of Cimarron Estates, primarily those living on Palmdale 
Drive, regarding WEHS students parking on their street.  In addition to the parking, residents are 
concerned about students gathering, littering, speeding, parking illegally, and possible drug 
activity.  The WISD cannot force students to park on school property and some of these 
students, through other actions, may have lost their right to park on school property. 

 
Manson reported several options are available including taking no action, adopting an ordinance 
prohibiting parking during certain hours, and adopting an ordinance permitting resident-only 
parking.  Resident-only parking requires a system to document/register the residents and 
issuing some sort of decal or permit to display.  Staff has obtained samples of resident-only 
parking ordinances utilized by Highland Park and University Park, a summary of which is 
attached. 
 
Mayor Hogue asked for WISD assistance in rectifying the situation.   
 
Council gave direction, asking staff to provide an ordinance restricting parking in the Cimarron 
Estates Subdivision from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. during school days.  Council also requested 
staff to provide a process for permitting cars belonging to residents and commercial vehicles, for 
further discussion and consideration.  
 

 Work session and direction regarding identifying possible priority 

highway/freeway projects contained in the Mobility 2040 Transportation Plan. 

(M. Manson, City Manager) 

 

City Engineer Chris Holsted addressed Council stating that Collin County cities received 
correspondence from the Regional Transportation Council (RTC) requesting that each city 
identify their top three priority highway/freeway projects contained in the Mobility 2040 
Transportation Plan.  He presented a map with the priorities identified by the Collin County 
Commissioners Court and excerpts from the Mobility 2040 Plan.  Holsted noted SH 78 and 
Highway 380 were focuses within the plan.  He requested direction regarding Council priorities 
of the identified projects. 

 

Council direction was for staff to bring back a resolution in support of the above plan for 
consideration at a future meeting.  
 

 Work session to discuss the impact of the April 11th storm.  (M. Manson, City 

Manager) 

 

City Manager Manson addressed Council and presented an update regarding the April 11, 2016 
Hail Storm.  She reported the damage assessment continues and staff will meet with the State 
and SBA later this week.   

 

Mayor Hogue reconvened into Regular Session at 8:18 p.m. 
 

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 

 

 

Mayor Hogue convened into Executive Session at 8:20 p.m. reading the caption below.  
 



Minutes April 26, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 6 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Recess into Closed Session in compliance with Section 551.001, et.seq. Texas Government Code, to wit: 

 

 

§§Sec. 551.072. DELIBERATION REGARDING REAL PROPERTY; CLOSED MEETING.  

 

A governmental body may conduct a closed meeting to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value 

of real property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on its negotiating 

position. 
 

 Discussion regarding property generally located near the intersection of Country 

Club and Brown St.  
 

 

 

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

Take any action as a result from Executive Session. 

 

Mayor Hogue reconvened into Open Session at 8:26 p.m.  There was no action taken as a 
result of Executive Session. 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Councilman Wintters, to adjourn the 
meeting at 8:27 p.m.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                ______________________________ 
                                                                                  Eric Hogue, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
 Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: May 10, 2016  Item Number: B 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Kevin Molina  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: May 2, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Reyes Estates, creating two single family residential lots, 
generally located in the City of Wylie ETJ north of the intersection of Beaver Creek Road and Willow Bend Street. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Final Plat for Reyes Estates, creating two single family residential lots, generally located in 
the City of Wylie ETJ north of the intersection of Beaver Creek Road and Willow Bend Street. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
OWNER: Joel Reyes                                                                                             APPLICANT: Raul Reyes 
 
The 3.611 acre tract is located in the City’s ETJ in Collin County and is north of the intersection of Beaver 
Creek Road and Willow Bend Street. The Final plat will dedicate 5’ of Right-of-Way for Beaver Creek Road 
and establishes boundaries for two single-family residential lots. 
 
The plat is technically correct and abides by all aspects of the City of Wylie Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Planning & Zoning Commission Discussion 
The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 5-0 to recommend approval subject to additions and/or alterations 
to the engineering plans as required by the Engineering Department.  
. 

 



rollie
Typewritten Text
PZ 04-19-16CC 05-10-16



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: May 10, 2016  Item Number:    C 

Department: WEDC   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Angel Wygant  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: April 22, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic 
Development Corporation as of March 31, 2016. 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation as of March 31, 2016. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Wylie Economic Development Corporation (WEDC) Board of Directors approved the attached financials 
on April 21, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

























 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: May 10, 2016  Item Number: D 

Department: Development Services   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Purchasing G. Hayes  Account Code: 100-5312-56040 
Date Prepared: April 29, 2016  Budgeted Amount: $78,000 
   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, the award of bid #W2016-8-A for Building Inspection Services to Bureau Veritas North 
America, Inc. in an estimated annual amount of $78,000; and authorizing the City Manager to execute any and 
all necessary documents.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion to approve the award of #W2016-8-A for Building Inspection Services to Bureau Veritas North 
America, Inc. in an estimated annual amount of $78,000; and authorizing the City Manager to execute any 
and all necessary documents.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
To provide continuity in service levels, Staff completed a bid process for “Building Inspection Services”.  The 
bid was structured to provide a range of services including building inspection services (field inspections and 
plan reviews), code enforcement officers and permit technicians (general administration duties), which can be 
utilized on an as needed basis by the City.  This will allow the City to provide additional resources as work 
volumes require and to backfill for City staff who may be out of the office for an extended period. 
 
Staff recommends the award of bid #W2016-8-A for Building Inspection Services to Bureau Veritas North 
America, Inc. in the estimated annual mount of $78,000, and to authorize the City Manager to sign a one (1) 
year agreement with two (2) additional City optional renewals. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: May 10, 2016  Item Number: E 

Department: Fire Department   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Purchasing  Account Code: 
100-5421-56040  $42,383 
100-5421-56180  $81,384 

Date Prepared: May 4, 2016  Budgeted Amount: $0 

   Exhibits: Resolution 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-12(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, ratifying an 
agreement with Morgan Buildings & Spas Incorporated in the amount of $123,767.00, for the lease of a 
portable office building to house the City of Wylie Public Communications Department; and authorizing the 
City Manager to sign any necessary documents. 
 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
A motion to approve Resolution No. 2016-12(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, ratifying an 
agreement with Morgan Buildings & Spas Incorporated in the amount of $123,767.00, for the lease of a 
portable office building to house the City of Wylie Public Communications Department; and authorizing the 
City Manager to sign any necessary documents. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The City of Wylie Public Safety Building was heavily damaged during the hail storm of April 11, 2016, 
resulting in the evacuation of personnel and equipment.  To continue to provide full functionality to the City, 
the Public Safety Communications department must be located in close proximity to the communications tower 
at 2000 N. Hwy 78, and in a building that provides sufficient square footage and a secure environment for the 
required technology.  Staff has determined that due to the need to evacuate the Public Safety Building, the best 
option was to enter into a lease agreement for a customized portable building to be located on the property 
adjacent to the tower.   These immediate needs combined with a manufacturers lead time of three to four weeks 
to configure a building for the City’s unique needs, required a timely execution of the lease agreement. 
 
Staff recommends the approval of a resolution to ratify a lease agreement with Morgan Buildings & Spas Inc. to 
provide a temporary building for the Public Safety Communications Department; Wylie Agreement #W2016-
71-L.  This agreement is exempt from the competitive bid laws under Texas Local Government Code 
252.022.a.2 (to preserve or protect the public health or safety of the municipality’s residents) and 252.022.a.3 
(because of unforeseen damage to public machinery, equipment, or other property).  
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2015-12(R) 
Lease Of A Portable Office Building To House The City Of Wylie 
Public Communications Department. 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-12(R) 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, 
RATIFYING AN AGREEMENT WITH MORGAN BUILDINGS & SPAS 
INCORPORATED, FOR THE LEASE OF A PORTABLE OFFICE BUILDING TO 
HOUSE THE CITY OF WYLIE PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Wylie, Texas was affected by a hail storm on April 11, 2016, 
requiring the evaluation of all employees and equipment from the Public Safety Building located 
at 2000 N. Hwy 78; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Wylie Public Communications Department must be located in 
close proximity to the communications tower located at the Public Safety Building, in a building 
large enough to facilitate the return to full operations; and 
 

WHEREAS, the lead time to order a portable building configured to accommodate the 
requirements of the City of Wylie Public Communications Department is a minimum of three (3) 
weeks and the rehabilitation of the Public Safety Building could take eighteen months or longer; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the City staff determined that it was in the best interest of public safety to 

proceed with a lease agreement and purchase order as quickly as possible;  
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1:  The Mayor of the City of Wylie, Texas, is hereby authorized to ratify on 

behalf of the City Council of the City of WYLIE, Texas, a two (2) year lease agreement with 

Morgan Buildings and Spas Inc. in the amount of $123,767.00; and 

 

 SECTION 2:   This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

 

DULY PASSED AND APRPOVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas on 

this the 10th day of May, 2016. 

       ______________________________ 
       ERIC HOGUE, Mayor 
ATTEST TO: 
 
____________________________ 
CAROLE EHRLICH, City Secretary 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: May 10, 2016  Item Number: F 

Department: Police Department   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Purchasing  Account Code: 
100-5211-56040  $ 82,633 
100-5211-56180  $124,800 

Date Prepared: May 4, 2016  Budgeted Amount: $0 

   Exhibits: Resolution 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-13(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, to approve 
an agreement with Morgan Buildings & Spas Incorporated in the amount of $207,433.00, for the lease of a 
portable office building to house the City of Wylie Police Department; and authorizing the City Manager to sign 
any necessary documents. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
A motion to approve Resolution No. 2016-13(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, to approve an 
agreement with Morgan Buildings & Spas Incorporated in the amount of $207,433.00, for the lease of a 
portable office building to house the City of Wylie Police Department; and authorizing the City Manager to sign 
any necessary documents. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The City of Wylie Public Safety Building was heavily damaged during the hail storm of April 11, 2016, 
resulting in the evacuation of personnel and equipment.  To return to pre-storm levels of service, the Police 
department requires a single facility capable of providing adequate space for administration and patrol 
operations, and a secure area for evidence processing and storage.  Staff recommends a temporary building 
placed inside the gated parking lot at 2000 N. Hwy 78 to provide access to existing technology servers 
(eliminating connectivity issues and expenses associated with a non-City owned property), and provide security 
for the Public Safety Communications staff, as well as continuity to Wylie citizens.    
 
Staff recommends a resolution to approve a lease agreement with Morgan Buildings & Spas Inc. to provide a 
temporary building for the Police Department; Wylie Agreement #W2016-73-L.  This agreement is exempt 
from the competitive bid laws under Texas Local Government Code 252.022.a.2 (to preserve or protect the 
public health or safety of the municipality’s residents) and 252.022.a.3 (because of unforeseen damage to public 
machinery, equipment, or other property).  
 
 
 
 



 
Resolution No. 2016-13(R) 
Lease Of A Portable Office Building To House 
The City Of Wylie Police Department. 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-13(R) 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, TO 
APPROVE AN AGREEMENT WITH MORGAN BUILDINGS & SPAS 
INCORPORATED, FOR THE LEASE OF A PORTABLE OFFICE BUILDING TO 
HOUSE THE CITY OF WYLIE POLICE DEPARTMENT. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Wylie, Texas was affected by a hail storm on April 11, 2016, 
requiring the evaluation of all employees and equipment from the Public Safety Building located 
at 2000 N. Hwy 78; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Wylie Police Department requires a location in a building large 
enough to facilitate administration and patrol operations, to secure evidence, and to provide 
physical safety and security for the Public Safety Communications department; and 
 

WHEREAS, the rehabilitation of the Public Safety Building could take eighteen months 
or longer; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City staff determined that it is in the best interest of public safety to 

proceed with a lease agreement;  
  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

 SECTION 1:  The Mayor of the City of Wylie, Texas, is hereby authorized to approve on 

behalf of the City Council of the City of WYLIE, Texas, a two (2) year lease agreement with 

Morgan Buildings and Spas Inc. in the amount of $207,433.00; and 

 

 SECTION 2:   This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

 

DULY PASSED AND APRPOVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas on 

this the 10th day of May, 2016. 

       ______________________________ 
       ERIC HOGUE, Mayor 
ATTEST TO: 
 
____________________________ 
CAROLE EHRLICH, City Secretary 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: May 10, 2016  Item Number: G 

Department: Engineering   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Engineering  Account Code: N/A 
Date Prepared: May 2, 2016  Budgeted Amount: N/A 
   Exhibits: Resolution 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-14(R) recommending transportation corridor priorities for further 
study and evaluation. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve Resolution No. 2016-14(R) recommending transportation corridor priorities for further study 
and evaluation. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Collin County Commissioners Court identified 1.) Highway 380, 2.) Highway 78, 3.) North-South Corridor 
west of Lake Lavon, and 4.) Outer Loop as transportation corridor priorities in Court Order No. 2016-089-02-01 
(attached).  Also, a letter was received from the North Central Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG) and 
the Texas Department of Transportation requesting that each city in Collin County identify three major 
freeway/highway projects that should advance through the environmental process.   
 
A work session was held on the March 26th meeting to discuss and receive direction regarding the Collin 
County priorities as well as the NCTCOG request.  The attached resolution formalizes the Council 
recommendation of SH 78, a North-South Corridor west of Lavon, and US 380 as the three transportation 
corridors for further study and evaluation.   
 
 



Resolution No. 2016-14(R) 
Recommending Transportation Corridor Priorities 
For Further Study And Evaluation. 
  Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-14(R) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, 
TEXAS, RECOMMENDING TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR 
PRIORITIES FOR FURTHER STUDY AND EVALUATION. 

 
 
WHEREAS, on February 1, 2016, the Commissioners Court of Collin County approved Court 

Order No. 2016-089-02-01 recommending four transportation corridor priorities for Limited 

Access Roadways; and  

 

WHEREAS, Court Order No. 2016-089-02-01 describes these Limited Access Roadways as: 

1. Highway 380 

2. Highway 78 

3. North-South Corridor West of Lavon 

4. Outer Loop (from Denton County line east to US 75); and 

 

WHEREAS, The SH 78 and North-South Corridor west of Lake Lavon directly impact the City 

of Wylie, and 

 

WHEREAS, the SH 78 corridor has become a major truck route with the opening of the Kansas 

City Southern Railroad intermodal facility; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Wylie also received a letter from the North Central Council of 

Governments and the Texas Department of Transportation asking each city in Collin County to 

identify three candidate major freeway/highway projects that should advance through the 

environmental process; and   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WYLIE, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1:  The City of Wylie desires to work with Collin County to develop solutions 

to future transportation need in Wylie and eastern Collin County. 



Resolution No. 2016-14(R) 
Recommending Transportation Corridor Priorities 
For Further Study And Evaluation. 
  Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 SECTION 2:  The City of Wylie agrees with the Collin County Commissioners Court 

that SH 78, a North-South Corridor west of Lake Lavon, and US 380 are transportation corridor 

priorities. 

  

 RESOLVED THIS THE 10th day of May, 2016. 

 

      ______________________________ 
       ERIC HOGUE, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST TO: 
 
____________________________ 
CAROLE EHRLICH, City Secretary 











20



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 2 

 

Meeting Date: May 10, 2016  Item Number: 1 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Jasen Haskins  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: May 2, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 7 
 

Subject 
 
Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a change in zoning from Single Family 10/24 to Single 
Family 10/24 with a Special Use Permit (SF-10/24-SUP) to allow for two Amateur Communication Towers on 
an existing residential lot on Lot 6, Block M of the Pointe North Phase 1 Addition. Property general located 
north of Brown Street and west of Ballard Avenue. (510 Kamber Lane). ZC 2016-05 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve a change in zoning from Single Family 10/24 to Single Family 10/24 with a Special Use 
Permit (SF-10/24-SUP) to allow for two Amateur Communication Towers on an existing residential lot on Lot 
6, Block M of the Pointe North Phase 1 Addition. Property general located north of Brown Street and west of 
Ballard Avenue. (510 Kamber Lane). ZC 2016-05 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Owner: Johnnie Young                                                                                              Applicant: Johnnie Young 
 
The subject property is located at 510 Kamber Lane, original platted in 1984 and is currently zoned SF-10/24.   
 
The Single Family 10/24 district is intended to accommodate medium-density residential areas to provide housing for 
most of the community’s population. The applicant proposes to install amateur radio antennas to be anchored by the rear 
wall of the property and the ground. The applicant has submitted a site plan that shows one antenna that measures 15’ 
from the ground and the other that measure 38’ from the ground.  
 
The Zoning Ordinance defines amateur communications towers as an antenna that transmits amateur radio (HAM), 
citizens band, or both spectrums, and that receives any portion of a radio spectrum. Federal regulations, specifically the 
Federal Communications Commission (FCC) control the operations and licensing of individual amateur radio operators. 
 
Although the FCC & State regulations prohibit local governments from complete restrictions/prohibitions regarding 
amateur radio operators; federal rules allow local government to exercise acceptable health, safety and aesthetic 
considerations within local ordinances and regulations. Subject to City Council granting an SUP for this use; the Zoning 
Ordinance limits are a follows. 

· One amateur communications tower per site. 
· Maximum two (2) antenna mounted on one tower 
· Maximum 900 cubic feet for single antenna and 1,400 for two antennae 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 
 

· No portion may encroach into required front, side rear yard 
· Tower may not exceed seventy-five feet (75’) in height 

Over-air transmission and receptions are governed by FCC regulations; although the possible local interference impacts 
should be considered in evaluating this request if impositions or regulations are deemed reasonable. 
 
 
The surrounding properties are zoned SF-10/24 and have been developed for single family residential uses. 
 
The applicant is requesting an SUP to erect a 15’ foot and 38’ tall antennae to be used for HF, UHF, and VHF signals. 
Each tower will be attached to its own 10 foot pipe which will sit over a two foot galvanized pipe that is in the ground. 
The 10’ pipe will also be attached with a bracket to the side of the rear wall of the house. The location of the antennas will 
comply with the setback requirements and a large portion of the antenna will remain hidden from view from the right of 
way. The zoning ordinance only allows one tower per site with a maximum of two antennas mounted on one tower. Staff 
recommends the approval of only one tower with two antennas on site.  
 
Notification/Responses:  Twenty-Seven (27) notifications were mailed; with four responses returned favoring the request 
and no responses opposing the request at the time of posting. 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DISCUSSION: 
The Commissioners asked for clarification as to whether the request was one or two towers. Staff stated that the 
request is for two antennae’s and not two towers. A tower is three sided. The antennae’s will be placed ten foot 
pipes. The Commissioners voted 5-0 to recommend approval. 
 
 



rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A"





rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "B"













mbradley
Oval

mbradley
Oval

mbradley
Oval

mbradley
Oval

mbradley
Oval



mbradley
Oval

















 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

   

Meeting Date: May 10, 2016  Item Number: 2 
Department: City Manager   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: City Secretary  Account Code: N/A 
Date Prepared: April 29, 2016  Budgeted Amount: N/A 
   Exhibits: 2 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-08 approving a negotiated settlement between the Atmos Cities 
Steering Committee (“ACSC”) and Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division regarding the company’s 2016 Rate 
Review Mechanism Filings; declaring existing rates to be unreasonable; adopting tariffs that reflect rate 
adjustments consistent with the negotiated settlement; finding the rates to be set by the settlement tariffs to be 
just and reasonable and in the public interest; requiring the company to reimburse ACSC’s reasonable 
ratemaking expenses; determining that this ordinance was passed in accordance with the requirements of the 
Texas open meetings act; adopting a savings clause; declaring an effective date; and requiring delivery of this 
ordinance to the company and the ACSC’s legal counsel. 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve, Ordinance No. 2016-08 approving a negotiated settlement between the Atmos Cities 
Steering Committee (“ACSC”) and Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division regarding the company’s 2016 Rate 
Review Mechanism Filings; declaring existing rates to be unreasonable; adopting tariffs that reflect rate 
adjustments consistent with the negotiated settlement; finding the rates to be set by the settlement tariffs to be 
just and reasonable and in the public interest; requiring the company to reimburse ACSC’s reasonable 
ratemaking expenses; determining that this ordinance was passed in accordance with the requirements of the 
Texas open meetings act; adopting a savings clause; declaring an effective date; and requiring delivery of this 
ordinance to the company and the ACSC’s legal counsel. 
 

Discussion 
 

The City, along with other similarly situated cities served by Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division 
(“Atmos Mid-Tex” or “Company”), is a member of the Atmos Cities Steering Committee (“ACSC”).  The 
RRM Tariff was originally adopted by ACSC member cities in 2007 as an alternative to the Gas Reliability 
Infrastructure Program (“GRIP”), the statutory provision that allows Atmos to bypass the City’s rate regulatory 
authority to increase its rates annually to recover capital investments. The RRM Tariff has been modified 
several times, most recently in 2013.  

The 2016 RRM filing is the fourth RRM filing under the renewed RRM Tariff.  On March 1, 2016, 
Atmos made a filing requesting $35.4 million additional revenues on a system-wide basis.  Because the City of 
Dallas has a separate rate review process, exclusion of Dallas results in the Company requesting $28.6 million 
from other municipalities.  



Page 2 of 3 

 

Environs customers (ratepayers outside municipal limits) remain under the Railroad Commission’s 
exclusive original jurisdiction and have their rates set through the GRIP process.  If the Company had used the 
GRIP process rather than the RRM process it would have received a $41 million increase, or about $11 million 
more than will be approved by the Ordinance.  ACSC and the Company have reached an agreement, reflected in 
the Ordinance, to reduce the Company’s request by $5.5 million, such that the Ordinance approving new rates 
reflects an increase of $29.9 million on a system-wide basis, or $21.9 million for Mid-Tex Cities, exclusive of 
the City of Dallas.  

The tariffs attached to the Ordinance approve rates that will increase the Company’s revenues by $29.9 
million for the Mid-Tex Rate Division, effective for bills rendered on or after June 1, 2016.  The monthly 
residential customer charge will be $19.10.  The consumption charge will be $0.11378 per Ccf. The monthly 
bill impact for the typical residential customer consuming 46.8 Ccf will be an increase of $1.26, or about 
2.43%. The typical commercial customer will see an increase of $3.81, or 1.43%.  Attached to this Model Staff 
Report is a summary of the impact of new rates on the average bills of all customer classes.   

The ACSC Executive Committee and its designated legal counsel and consultants recommend that all 
Cities adopt the Ordinance with its attachments approving the negotiated rate settlement resolving the 2016 
RRM filing, and implementing the rate change.   

 

Explanation of “Be It Ordained” Sections: 

1. This section approves all findings in the Ordinance. 
 
2. This section finds the settled amount of $29.9 million to be a comprehensive settlement of gas utility 

rate issues arising from Atmos Mid-Tex’s 2016 RRM filing, and that such settlement is in the public 
interest and is consistent with the City’s statutory authority. 

 
3. This section finds the existing Atmos Mid-Tex rates to be unreasonable, and approves the new tariffed 

rates providing for additional revenues over currently-billed rates of $29.9 million and adopts the 
attached new rate tariffs (Attachment A). 

 
4. This section establishes the baseline for pensions and other post-employment benefits for future rate 

cases (Attachment C). 
 
5. This section requires the Company to reimburse Cities for reasonable ratemaking costs associated with 

reviewing and processing the RRM filing. 
 
6. This section repeals any resolution  or ordinance that is inconsistent with this Ordinance. 
 
7. This section finds that the meeting was conducted in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, 

Texas Government Code, Chapter 551. 
 
8. This section is a savings clause, which provides that if any section(s) is later found to be unconstitutional 

or invalid, that finding shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remaining provisions of this Ordinance.  
This section further directs that the remaining provisions of the Ordinance are to be interpreted as if the 
offending section or clause never existed. 

 



Page 3 of 3 

 
9. This section provides for an effective date upon passage which, according to the Cities’ ordinance that 

adopted the RRM process, is June 1, 2016. 
 
10. This paragraph directs that a copy of the signed Ordinance be sent to a representative of the Company 

and legal counsel for the Steering Committee. 
 

 



 
Ordinance No. 2016-08 
Approving A Negotiated Settlement Between The Atmos Cities Steering Committee (“ACSC”)  
And Atmos Energy Corp. 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-08 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WYLIE, TEXAS, APPROVING A NEGOTIATED SETTLEMENT 
BETWEEN THE ATMOS CITIES STEERING COMMITTEE 
(“ACSC”) AND ATMOS ENERGY CORP., MID-TEX DIVISION 
REGARDING THE COMPANY’S 2016 RATE REVIEW 
MECHANISM FILINGS; DECLARING EXISTING RATES TO BE 
UNREASONABLE; ADOPTING TARIFFS THAT REFLECT RATE 
ADJUSTMENTS CONSISTENT WITH THE NEGOTIATED 
SETTLEMENT; FINDING THE RATES TO BE SET BY THE 
SETTLEMENT TARIFFS TO BE JUST AND REASONABLE AND 
IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST; REQUIRING THE COMPANY TO 
REIMBURSE ACSC’S REASONABLE RATEMAKING 
EXPENSES; DETERMINING THAT THIS ORDINANCE WAS 
PASSED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT; ADOPTING A SAVINGS 
CLAUSE; DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND 
REQUIRING DELIVERY OF THIS ORDINANCE TO THE 
COMPANY AND THE ACSC’S LEGAL COUNSEL. 

WHEREAS, the City of Wylie, Texas (“City”) is a gas utility customer of Atmos Energy 

Corp., Mid-Tex Division (“Atmos Mid-Tex” or “Company”), and a regulatory authority with an 

interest in the rates and charges of Atmos Mid-Tex; and 

WHEREAS, the City is a member of the Atmos Cities Steering Committee (“ACSC”), a 

coalition of similarly-situated cities served by Atmos Mid-Tex (“ACSC Cities”) that have joined 

together to facilitate the review of, and response to, natural gas issues affecting rates charged in 

the Atmos Mid-Tex service area; and  

WHEREAS, ACSC and the Company worked collaboratively to develop a new Rate 

Review Mechanism (“RRM”) tariff that allows for an expedited rate review process by ACSC 

Cities as a substitute to the Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program (“GRIP”) process instituted by 

the Legislature, and that will establish rates for the ACSC Cities based on the system-wide cost 

of serving the Atmos Mid-Tex Division; and  



 
Ordinance No. 2016-08 
Approving A Negotiated Settlement Between The Atmos Cities Steering Committee (“ACSC”)  
And Atmos Energy Corp. 
 

WHEREAS, on March 1, 2016, Atmos Mid-Tex filed its 2016 RRM rate request with 

ACSC Cities; and  

WHEREAS, ACSC coordinated its review of the Atmos Mid-Tex 2016 RRM filing 

through its Executive Committee, assisted by ACSC’s attorneys and consultants, to resolve 

issues identified in the Company’s RRM filing; and  

WHEREAS, the Executive Committee, as well as ACSC’s counsel and consultants, 

recommend that ACSC Cities approve an increase in base rates for Atmos Mid-Tex of $29.9 

million on a system-wide basis; and 

WHEREAS, the attached tariffs implementing new rates are consistent with the 

recommendation of the ACSC Executive Committee, are agreed to by the Company, and are just, 

reasonable, and in the public interest; and 

WHEREAS, the RRM Tariff contemplates reimbursement of ACSC’s reasonable 

expenses associated with RRM applications;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

Section 1.  That the findings set forth in this Ordinance are hereby in all things approved. 

Section 2.  That the City Council finds that the settled amount of an increase in revenues 

of $29.9 million on a system-wide basis represents a comprehensive settlement of gas utility rate 

issues affecting the rates, operations, and services offered by Atmos Mid-Tex within the 

municipal limits arising from Atmos Mid-Tex’s 2016 RRM filing is in the public interest, and is 

consistent with the City’s authority under Section 103.001 of the Texas Utilities Code. 

Section 3.  That the existing rates for natural gas service provided by Atmos Mid-Tex are 

unreasonable.  The new tariffs attached hereto and incorporated herein as Attachment A, are just 



 
Ordinance No. 2016-08 
Approving A Negotiated Settlement Between The Atmos Cities Steering Committee (“ACSC”)  
And Atmos Energy Corp. 
 

and reasonable, and are designed to allow Atmos Mid-Tex to recover annually an additional 

$29.9 million in revenue over the amount allowed under currently approved rates, as shown in 

the Proof of Revenues attached hereto and incorporated herein as Attachment B; such tariffs are 

hereby adopted. 

Section 4. That the ratemaking treatment for pensions and other post-employment 

benefits in Atmos Mid-Tex’s next RRM filing shall be as set forth on Attachment C, attached 

hereto and incorporated herein.  

Section 5.  That Atmos Mid-Tex shall reimburse the reasonable ratemaking expenses of 

the ACSC in processing the Company’s 2016 RRM filing. 

Section 6.  That to the extent any resolution or ordinance previously adopted by the 

Council is inconsistent with this Ordinance, it is hereby repealed.  

Section 7.  That the meeting at which this Ordinance was approved was in all things 

conducted in strict compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, 

Chapter 551. 

Section 8.  That if any one or more sections or clauses of this Ordinance is adjudged to 

be unconstitutional or invalid, such judgment shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the remaining 

provisions of this Ordinance, and the remaining provisions of the Ordinance shall be interpreted 

as if the offending section or clause never existed. 

Section 9.  That consistent with the City Ordinance that established the RRM process, 

this Ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage with rates authorized by 

attached tariffs to be effective for bills rendered on or after June 1, 2016. 

Section 10.  That a copy of this Ordinance shall be sent to Atmos Mid-Tex, care of Chris 

Felan, Vice President of Rates and Regulatory Affairs Mid-Tex Division, Atmos Energy 



 
Ordinance No. 2016-08 
Approving A Negotiated Settlement Between The Atmos Cities Steering Committee (“ACSC”)  
And Atmos Energy Corp. 
 

Corporation, 5420 LJB Freeway, Suite 1862, Dallas, Texas 75240, and to Geoffrey Gay, General 

Counsel to ACSC, at Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C., 816 Congress Avenue, 

Suite 1900, Austin, Texas 78701. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 10th day of May, 2016. 

 

  
Mayor 

 
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

    
City Secretary City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Ordinance No. 2016-08 
Approving A Negotiated Settlement Between The Atmos Cities Steering Committee (“ACSC”)  
And Atmos Energy Corp. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2557/26/7087606 



MID-TEX DIVISION RRC Tariff No:
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION

RATE SCHEDULE: R – RESIDENTIAL SALES

APPLICABLE TO: ALL CUSTOMERS IN THE MID-TEX DIVISION EXCEPT THE CITY OF
DALLAS AND UNINCORPORATED AREAS

EFFECTIVE DATE: Bills Rendered on or after 06/01/2016 PAGE: 12

Application
Applicable to Residential Customers for all natural gas provided at one Point of Delivery and measured
through one meter.

Type of Service
Where service of the type desired by Customer is not already available at the Point of Delivery, additional
charges and special contract arrangements between Company and Customer may be required prior to
service being furnished.

Monthly Rate
Customer's monthly bill will be calculated by adding the following Customer and Ccf charges to the
amounts due under the riders listed below:

Charge Amount

Customer Charge per Bill $ 19.10 per month

Rider CEE Surcharge $ 0.02 per month1

Total Customer Charge $ 19.12 per month

Commodity Charge – All Ccf $0.11378 per Ccf

Gas Cost Recovery: Plus an amount for gas costs and upstream transportation costs calculated
in accordance with Part (a) and Part (b), respectively, of Rider GCR.

Weather Normalization Adjustment: Plus or Minus an amount for weather normalization
calculated in accordance with Rider WNA.

Franchise Fee Adjustment: Plus an amount for franchise fees calculated in accordance with Rider
FF. Rider FF is only applicable to customers inside the corporate limits of any incorporated
municipality.

Tax Adjustment: Plus an amount for tax calculated in accordance with Rider TAX.

Surcharges: Plus an amount for surcharges calculated in accordance with the applicable rider(s).

Agreement
An Agreement for Gas Service may be required.

Notice
Service hereunder and the rates for services provided are subject to the orders of regulatory bodies
having jurisdiction and to the Company’s Tariff for Gas Service.

1Reference Rider CEE - Conservation and Energy Efficiency as approved in GUD 10170. Surcharge billing effective July 1, 2015.

Attachment A



MID-TEX DIVISION RRC Tariff No:
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION

RATE SCHEDULE: C – COMMERCIAL SALES

APPLICABLE TO: ALL CUSTOMERS IN THE MID-TEX DIVISION EXCEPT THE CITY OF
DALLAS AND UNINCORPORATED AREAS

EFFECTIVE DATE: Bills Rendered on or after 06/01/2016 PAGE: 13

Application
Applicable to Commercial Customers for all natural gas provided at one Point of Delivery and measured
through one meter and to Industrial Customers with an average annual usage of less than 30,000 Ccf.

Type of Service
Where service of the type desired by Customer is not already available at the Point of Delivery, additional
charges and special contract arrangements between Company and Customer may be required prior to
service being furnished.

Monthly Rate
Customer's monthly bill will be calculated by adding the following Customer and Ccf charges to the
amounts due under the riders listed below:

Charge Amount

Customer Charge per Bill $ 41.75 per month

Rider CEE Surcharge $ 0.02 per month1

Total Customer Charge $ 41.77 per month

Commodity Charge – All Ccf $ 0.08494 per Ccf

Gas Cost Recovery: Plus an amount for gas costs and upstream transportation costs calculated
in accordance with Part (a) and Part (b), respectively, of Rider GCR.

Weather Normalization Adjustment: Plus or Minus an amount for weather normalization
calculated in accordance with Rider WNA.

Franchise Fee Adjustment: Plus an amount for franchise fees calculated in accordance with Rider
FF. Rider FF is only applicable to customers inside the corporate limits of any incorporated
municipality.

Tax Adjustment: Plus an amount for tax calculated in accordance with Rider TAX.

Surcharges: Plus an amount for surcharges calculated in accordance with the applicable rider(s).

Agreement
An Agreement for Gas Service may be required.

Notice
Service hereunder and the rates for services provided are subject to the orders of regulatory bodies
having jurisdiction and to the Company’s Tariff for Gas Service.

1 Reference Rider CEE - Conservation and Energy Efficiency as approved in GUD 10170. Surcharge billing effective July 1, 2015.

Attachment A



MID-TEX DIVISION RRC Tariff No:
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION

RATE SCHEDULE: I – INDUSTRIAL SALES

APPLICABLE TO: ALL CUSTOMERS IN THE MID-TEX DIVISION EXCEPT THE CITY OF
DALLAS AND UNINCORPORATED AREAS

EFFECTIVE DATE: Bills Rendered on or after 06/01/2016 PAGE: 14

Application
Applicable to Industrial Customers with a maximum daily usage (MDU) of less than 3,500 MMBtu per day
for all natural gas provided at one Point of Delivery and measured through one meter. Service for
Industrial Customers with an MDU equal to or greater than 3,500 MMBtu per day will be provided at
Company's sole option and will require special contract arrangements between Company and Customer.

Type of Service
Where service of the type desired by Customer is not already available at the Point of Delivery, additional
charges and special contract arrangements between Company and Customer may be required prior to
service being furnished.

Monthly Rate
Customer's monthly bill will be calculated by adding the following Customer and MMBtu charges to the
amounts due under the riders listed below:

Charge Amount

Customer Charge per Meter $ 738.00 per month

First 0 MMBtu to 1,500 MMBtu $ 0.3096 per MMBtu

Next 3,500 MMBtu $ 0.2267 per MMBtu

All MMBtu over 5,000 MMBtu $ 0.0486 per MMBtu

Gas Cost Recovery: Plus an amount for gas costs and upstream transportation costs calculated
in accordance with Part (a) and Part (b), respectively, of Rider GCR.

Franchise Fee Adjustment: Plus an amount for franchise fees calculated in accordance with Rider
FF. Rider FF is only applicable to customers inside the corporate limits of any incorporated
municipality.

Tax Adjustment: Plus an amount for tax calculated in accordance with Rider TAX.

Surcharges: Plus an amount for surcharges calculated in accordance with the applicable rider(s).

Curtailment Overpull Fee
Upon notification by Company of an event of curtailment or interruption of Customer’s deliveries,
Customer will, for each MMBtu delivered in excess of the stated level of curtailment or interruption, pay
Company 200% of the midpoint price for the Katy point listed in Platts Gas Daily published for the
applicable Gas Day in the table entitled “Daily Price Survey.”

Replacement Index
In the event the “midpoint” or “common” price for the Katy point listed in Platts Gas Daily in the table
entitled “Daily Price Survey” is no longer published, Company will calculate the applicable imbalance fees
utilizing a daily price index recognized as authoritative by the natural gas industry and most closely
approximating the applicable index.

Attachment A



MID-TEX DIVISION RRC Tariff No:
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION

RATE SCHEDULE: I – INDUSTRIAL SALES

APPLICABLE TO: ALL CUSTOMERS IN THE MID-TEX DIVISION EXCEPT THE CITY OF
DALLAS AND UNINCORPORATED AREAS

EFFECTIVE DATE: Bills Rendered on or after 06/01/2016 PAGE: 15

Agreement
An Agreement for Gas Service may be required.

Notice
Service hereunder and the rates for services provided are subject to the orders of regulatory bodies
having jurisdiction and to the Company’s Tariff for Gas Service.

Special Conditions
In order to receive service under Rate I, Customer must have the type of meter required by Company.
Customer must pay Company all costs associated with the acquisition and installation of the meter.

Attachment A



MID-TEX DIVISION RRC Tariff No:
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION

RATE SCHEDULE: T – TRANSPORTATION

APPLICABLE TO: ALL CUSTOMERS IN THE MID-TEX DIVISION EXCEPT THE CITY OF
DALLAS AND UNINCORPORATED AREAS

EFFECTIVE DATE: Bills Rendered on or after 06/01/2016 PAGE: 16

Application
Applicable, in the event that Company has entered into a Transportation Agreement, to a customer
directly connected to the Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division Distribution System (Customer) for the
transportation of all natural gas supplied by Customer or Customer’s agent at one Point of Delivery for
use in Customer's facility.

Type of Service
Where service of the type desired by Customer is not already available at the Point of Delivery, additional
charges and special contract arrangements between Company and Customer may be required prior to
service being furnished.

Monthly Rate
Customer's bill will be calculated by adding the following Customer and MMBtu charges to the amounts
and quantities due under the riders listed below:

Charge Amount

Customer Charge per Meter $ 738.00 per month

First 0 MMBtu to 1,500 MMBtu $ 0.3096 per MMBtu

Next 3,500 MMBtu $ 0.2267 per MMBtu

All MMBtu over 5,000 MMBtu $ 0.0486 per MMBtu

Upstream Transportation Cost Recovery: Plus an amount for upstream transportation costs in
accordance with Part (b) of Rider GCR.

Retention Adjustment: Plus a quantity of gas as calculated in accordance with Rider RA.

Franchise Fee Adjustment: Plus an amount for franchise fees calculated in accordance with Rider
FF. Rider FF is only applicable to customers inside the corporate limits of any incorporated
municipality.

Tax Adjustment: Plus an amount for tax calculated in accordance with Rider TAX.

Surcharges: Plus an amount for surcharges calculated in accordance with the applicable rider(s).

Imbalance Fees
All fees charged to Customer under this Rate Schedule will be charged based on the quantities
determined under the applicable Transportation Agreement and quantities will not be aggregated for any
Customer with multiple Transportation Agreements for the purposes of such fees.

Monthly Imbalance Fees
Customer shall pay Company the greater of (i) $0.10 per MMBtu, or (ii) 150% of the difference per MMBtu
between the highest and lowest “midpoint” price for the Katy point listed in Platts Gas Daily in the table
entitled “Daily Price Survey” during such month, for the MMBtu of Customer’s monthly Cumulative
Imbalance, as defined in the applicable Transportation Agreement, at the end of each month that exceeds
10% of Customer’s receipt quantities for the month.

Attachment A



MID-TEX DIVISION RRC Tariff No:
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION

RATE SCHEDULE: T – TRANSPORTATION

APPLICABLE TO: ALL CUSTOMERS IN THE MID-TEX DIVISION EXCEPT THE CITY OF
DALLAS AND UNINCORPORATED AREAS

EFFECTIVE DATE: Bills Rendered on or after 06/01/2016 PAGE: 17

Curtailment Overpull Fee
Upon notification by Company of an event of curtailment or interruption of Customer’s deliveries,
Customer will, for each MMBtu delivered in excess of the stated level of curtailment or interruption, pay
Company 200% of the midpoint price for the Katy point listed in Platts Gas Daily published for the
applicable Gas Day in the table entitled “Daily Price Survey.”

Replacement Index
In the event the “midpoint” or “common” price for the Katy point listed in Platts Gas Daily in the table
entitled “Daily Price Survey” is no longer published, Company will calculate the applicable imbalance fees
utilizing a daily price index recognized as authoritative by the natural gas industry and most closely
approximating the applicable index.

Agreement
A transportation agreement is required.

Notice
Service hereunder and the rates for services provided are subject to the orders of regulatory bodies
having jurisdiction and to the Company’s Tariff for Gas Service.

Special Conditions
In order to receive service under Rate T, customer must have the type of meter required by Company.
Customer must pay Company all costs associated with the acquisition and installation of the meter.

Attachment A



MID-TEX DIVISION
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION

RIDER: WNA – WEATHER NORMALIZATION ADJUSTMENT

APPLICABLE TO: ALL CUSTOMERS IN THE MID-TEX DIVISION EXCEPT THE CITY OF
DALLAS AND UNINCORPORATED AREAS

EFFECTIVE DATE: Bills Rendered on or after 11/01/2016 PAGE: 41

Provisions for Adjustment

The Commodity Charge per Ccf (100 cubic feet) for gas service set forth in any Rate Schedules utilized
by the cities of the Mid-Tex Division service area for determining normalized winter period revenues shall
be adjusted by an amount hereinafter described, which amount is referred to as the "Weather
Normalization Adjustment." The Weather Normalization Adjustment shall apply to all temperature
sensitive residential and commercial bills based on meters read during the revenue months of November
through April. The five regional weather stations are Abilene, Austin, Dallas, Waco, and Wichita Falls.

Computation of Weather Normalization Adjustment

The Weather Normalization Adjustment Factor shall be computed to the nearest one-hundredth cent
per Ccf by the following formula:

(HSFi x (NDD-ADD) )
WNAFi = Ri

(BLi + (HSFi x ADD) )

Where
i = any particular Rate Schedule or billing classification within any such

particular Rate Schedule that contains more than one billing classification

WNAFi = Weather Normalization Adjustment Factor for the ith rate schedule or
classification expressed in cents per Ccf

Ri = Commodity Charge rate of temperature sensitive sales for the ith schedule or
classification.

HSFi = heat sensitive factor for the ith schedule or classification divided by the
average bill count in that class

NDD = billing cycle normal heating degree days calculated as the simple ten-year
average of actual heating degree days.

ADD = billing cycle actual heating degree days.

Bli = base load sales for the ith schedule or classification divided by the average
bill count in that class

The Weather Normalization Adjustment for the jth customer in ith rate schedule is computed as:

WNAi = WNAFi x qij

Where qij is the relevant sales quantity for the jth customer in ith rate schedule.

Attachment A



MID-TEX DIVISION
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION

RIDER: WNA – WEATHER NORMALIZATION ADJUSTMENT

APPLICABLE TO: ALL CUSTOMERS IN THE MID-TEX DIVISION EXCEPT THE CITY OF
DALLAS AND UNINCORPORATED AREAS

EFFECTIVE DATE: Bills Rendered on or after 11/01/2016 PAGE: 42

Base Use/Heat Use Factors

Residential Commercial
Base use Heat use Base use Heat use

Weather Station Ccf Ccf/HDD Ccf Ccf/HDD
Abilene 10.09 0.1392 98.01 0.6440

Austin 11.21 0.1551 203.36 0.8564

Dallas 13.72 0.2048 189.83 0.9984

Waco 9.89 0.1411 129.75 0.6695

Wichita
Falls

11.49 0.1506 122.35 0.5967

Weather Normalization Adjustment (WNA) Report

On or before June 1 of each year, the company posts on its website at atmosenergy.com/mtx-wna, in
Excel format, a Weather Normalization Adjustment (WNA) Report to show how the company calculated
its WNAs factor during the preceding winter season. Additionally, on or before June 1 of each year, the
company files one hard copy and an Excel version of the WNA Report with the Railroad Commission of
Texas' Gas Services Division, addressed to the Director of that Division.

Attachment A



File Date: March 1, 2016

ATMOS ENERGY CORP., MID-TEX DIVISION
PROPOSED TARIFF STRUCTURE (BEFORE RATE CASE EXPENSE RECOVERY)
TEST YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2015

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k)

1 Proposed Change In Rates: 29,603,205$ Schedule A
2 Proposed Change In Rates without Revenue Related Taxes: 27,447,850$ Ln 1 divided by factor on WP_F-5.1
3
4
5
6 Revenue Requirements Allocations
7 Residential 338,431,486$ 77.95% Per GUD 10170 Final Order
8 Commercial 84,223,622 19.40% Per GUD 10170 Final Order
9 Industrial and Transportation 11,490,316 2.65% Per GUD 10170 Final Order
10 Net Revenue Requirements GUD No. 10170 434,145,424$
11
12
13
14
15
16 With Proportional Increase all classes but Residential and a 40% residential base charge increase: With Customer Charges Rounded Off and residential base charge increase for 2015 limited to $0.50 per RRM tariff:
17

18 Current Prospective Revenues Proposed Change

Proposed
Change In
Revenues

Proposed
Rates Proposed Revenues

19
20 Residential Base Charge 18.56$ 0.48$ 8,558,622$ Residential Base Charge 0.52$ 9,335,278$ 19.08$ 339,813,673$
21 Residential Consumption Charge 0.09931$ 0.01540$ 12,837,933 Residential Consumption Charge 0.01447$ 12,061,297 0.11378$ 94,839,970
22 Commercial Base Charge 39.87$ 1.81$ 2,662,423 Commercial Base Charge 1.83$ 2,697,162 41.70$ 61,390,268
23 Commercial Consumption Charge 0.08020$ 0.00480$ 2,662,423 Commercial Consumption Charge 0.00474$ 2,626,475 0.08494$ 47,065,984
24 I&T Base Charge 697.35$ 38.03$ 363,224 I&T Base Charge 39.65$ 378,728 737.00$ 7,039,815
25 I&T Consumption Charge Tier 1 MMBTU 0.2937$ 0.0166$ 172,167 I&T Consumption Charge Tier 1 MMBTU 0.0159$ 165,150 0.3096$ 3,215,747
26 I&T Consumption Charge Tier 2 MMBTU 0.2151$ 0.0121$ 139,070 I&T Consumption Charge Tier 2 MMBTU 0.0116$ 132,888 0.2267$ 2,597,042
27 I&T Consumption Charge Tier 3 MMBTU 0.0461$ 0.0026$ 51,988 I&T Consumption Charge Tier 3 MMBTU 0.0025$ 49,955 0.0486$ 971,117
28 27,447,850$ 27,446,933$ 556,933,616$
29

WP_J-5
Page 2 of 4

Attachment B
Proof of Revenues



File Date: March 1, 2016

Line
No. Description

Pension
Account Plan

("PAP")

Post-
Retirement

Medical Plan
("FAS 106")

Pension
Account Plan

("PAP")

Supplemental
Executive Benefit

Plan ("SERP")

Post-
Retirement

Medical Plan
("FAS 106")

Adjustment
Total

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)

1 Fiscal Year 2016 Towers Watson Report as adjusted (1), (3) 5,101,680$ 2,896,450$ 7,840,683$ 150,433$ 4,466,430$
2 O&M Expense Factor (2) 96.41% 96.41% 37.42% 20.77% 37.42%
3 Fiscal Year 2016 Actuarially Determined O&M Benefits (Ln 1 x Ln 2) 4,918,540$ 2,792,473$ 2,933,599$ 31,249$ 1,671,119$
4 Allocation to Mid-Tex (2) 40.56% 40.56% 71.52% 100.00% 71.52%
5 Mid-Tex Benefits Expense Included in Rates - Proposed (Ln 3 x Ln 4) 1,995,016$ 1,132,659$ 2,098,222$ 31,249$ 1,195,248$ 6,452,393$
6

7
Mid-Tex Benefits Expense per GUD 10359 and RRM Test Year Ending
December 31, 2014 Benchmark (4) 2,831,859$ 2,013,260$ 2,925,600$ 34,809$ 2,695,721$ 10,501,250$

8
9 Test Year Adjustment (Line 5 minus Line 7) (836,844)$ (880,601)$ (827,379)$ (3,561)$ (1,500,472)$ (4,048,856)$
10
11 Adjustment Summary:
12 Account 922 (836,844)$ (880,601)$ -$ -$ -$ (1,717,445)$
13 Account 926 - - (827,379) (3,561) (1,500,472) (2,331,412)
14 Total (Ln 12 plus Ln 13) (836,844)$ (880,601)$ (827,379)$ (3,561)$ (1,500,472)$ (4,048,856)$
15
16
17 Notes:
18 1. Studies not applicable to Mid-Tex or Shared Services are omitted.
19 2. The factors on Lines 2 and 4 are based on the factors in 2016 RRM (Test Year Ending December 31,2015).
20 3. SSU amounts exclude cost centers which do not allocate to Mid-Tex for rate making purposes.
21 4. GUD No. 10359 is the benchmark for January-May which is the same benchmark as used in the RRM TYE December 31, 2014 for June-December.

ATMOS ENERGY CORP., MID-TEX DIVISION
PENSIONS AND RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS ADJUSTMENT

TEST YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2015

Shared Services Mid-Tex Direct

WP_F-2.3
Page 1 of 2

Attachment C



Line
No. Description

Pension
Account Plan

("PAP")

Post-Retirement
Medical Plan
("FAS 106")

Pension
Account Plan

("PAP")

Supplemental
Executive Benefit

Plan ("SERP")

Post-Retirement
Medical Plan
("FAS 106")

Adjustment
Total

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)

1
Fiscal Year 2016 Towers Watson Report (excluding Removed Cost
Centers) 5,101,680$ 2,896,450$ 7,840,683$ 150,433$ 4,466,430$

2 Allocation to Mid-Tex 40.56% 40.56% 71.52% 100.00% 71.52%

3
FY16 Towers Watson Benefit Costs (excluding Removed Cost
Centers) Allocated to MTX (Ln 1 x Ln 2) 2,069,299$ 1,174,833$ 5,607,955$ 150,433$ 3,194,561$

4 O&M and Capital Allocation Factor 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

5
FY16 Towers Watson Benefit Costs To Approve (excluding
Removed Cost Centers) (Ln 3 x Ln 4) 2,069,299$ 1,174,833$ 5,607,955$ 150,433$ 3,194,561$ 12,197,081$

6
7
8 Summary of Costs to Approve:
9
10 Total Pension Account Plan ("PAP") 2,069,299$ 5,607,955$ 7,677,254$
11 Total Post-Retirement Medical Plan ("FAS 106") 1,174,833$ 3,194,561$ 4,369,394
12 Total Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan ("SERP") 150,433$ 150,433
13 Total (Ln 10 + Ln 11 + Ln 12) 2,069,299$ 1,174,833$ 5,607,955$ 150,433$ 3,194,561$ 12,197,081$
14
15
16 O&M Expense Factor 96.41% 96.41% 37.42% 20.77% 37.42%
17
18 Expense Portion (Ln 13 x Ln 16) 1,995,016$ 1,132,659$ 2,098,222$ 31,249$ 1,195,248$ 6,452,393$
19
20 Capital Factor 3.59% 3.59% 62.58% 79.23% 62.58%
21
22 Capital Portion (Ln 13 x Ln 20) 74,283$ 42,174$ 3,509,733$ 119,184$ 1,999,313$ 5,744,687$
23
24 Total (Ln 18 + Ln 22) 2,069,299$ 1,174,833$ 5,607,955$ 150,433$ 3,194,561$ 12,197,081$

ATMOS ENERGY CORP., MID-TEX DIVISION
PENSIONS AND RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS FOR CITIES APPROVAL

TEST YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2015

Shared Services Mid-Tex Direct

Attachment C



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 2 

 

Meeting Date: May 10, 2016  Item Number: 3 

Department: City Manager   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Mindy Manson  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: May 5, 2016    
   Exhibits: HR 642 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, the approval of expenditures of $1,200 for unanticipated travel expenses for the Mayor 
to travel to Washington D.C. in order to address the U.S. House of Representatives regarding House Resolution 
642 recognizing magic as a rare and valuable art form and national treasure; further recognizing Wylie, Texas, 
and its Mayor, Eric Hogue, in the promotion of the art of magic with official proclamations, summer 
educational programs, and the first festival dedicated to the art of magic in the State of Texas. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Consider approval of expenditures of $1,200 for unanticipated travel expenses for the Mayor to travel to  
Washington D.C. in order to address the U.S. House of Representatives regarding House Resolution 642 
recognizing magic as a rare and valuable art form and national treasure; further recognizing Wylie, Texas, and 
its Mayor, Eric Hogue, in the promotion of the art of magic with official proclamations, summer educational 
programs, and the first festival dedicated to the art of magic in the State of Texas. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Council adopted Travel Policy states in part: 
“Except for the trips specifically outlined below, travel at City expense by a Councilmember shall be approved 
in advance by vote of the Council.  Funds shall be budgeted for all members of the Council to attend the 
following: 
1. Texas Municipal League - Annual Meeting 
2. Texas Municipal League - Elected Officials Conference (AMCC) 
3. Collin County Day in Austin 
4. Wylie Day in Austin 
5. Additional funds shall be available for Councilmembers who are appointed to specific association or 
committee work at the local, state or federal level. 
6. Appearance before or attendance at a legislative committee hearing when time does not allow for prior 
Council approval. 
7. International Council of Shopping Center Conference for Mayor and/or Council designee. 
8. Texas Municipal League - Newly Elected Officials Orientation for new Councilmembers only. 
 
With prior consent of the Council, funds shall be authorized for unscheduled and unanticipated trips as may be 
necessary for Councilmembers to meet with Federal or State agencies concerning City business.” 



Page 2 of 2 

 
In order for the Mayor to travel to Washington D.C. to address Congress, Council must approve the travel 
expenses.  Staff estimates that the total cost of travel will be less than $1,200.  The FY2015-16 Budget includes 
just under $20,000 in Council Travel and Training, with approximately $2,600 of that spent thus far this year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 










	05-10-2016 Agenda
	Consent Item A - City Council Minutes 4-26-2016
	Consent Item B - Agenda Report - Reyes FP CC 05-10-16
	Consent Item B - Attachment - FP Reyes Estates FINAL
	Consent Item C - Agenda Report - WEDC
	Consent Item C - Attachment - WEDC March 2015 - Approved Financials
	Consent Item D - Agenda Report - 2016-8-A Agenda Item
	Consent Item E - Agenda Report - W2016-71-L  Agenda Item
	Consent Item E - Attachment - Resolution - W2016-71-L
	Consent Item F - Agenda Report - W2016-73-L  Agenda Item
	Consent Item F - Attachment -  Resolution - W2016-73-L
	Consent Item G - Agenda Report - transportation corridor priorities resolution agenda
	Consent Item G - Attachment 1 - Resolution  for Collin County transportation corridor priorities
	Consent Item G - Attachment 2 - LARs - Mobility Plan
	Consent Item G - Attachment 3 - RTC letter
	Consent Item G - Attachment 4 - Pages from MapPackage - corridors
	Item #1 - Agenda Report  - ZC2016-05 Young SUP CC 05-10-16
	Item #1 - Attachment 1 - Exhibits zoning case
	Item #1 - Attachment 2 - Notification map and responses
	Item #2 - Agenda Report - Atmos Energy
	Item #2 - Attachment 1 - Ordinance 2016-08 - Atmos Energy
	Item #2 - Attachment 2 - Attachments to Ordinance
	Attachment B - Proof of Revenues.pdf
	Attachment C - Pension Benchmark.pdf
	WP_F-2.3
	WP_F-2.3.1


	Item #3 - Agenda Report - 5-10 Travel expenditures for Mayor
	Item #3 - Attachment - BILLS-114hres642ih
	Image
	Image (3)
	Image (2)
	Image (4)




